
FAX (269) 673-5679 

JOHN A. WATTS, P .C .  
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
245 Hubbard Street 

Allegan, Michigan 49010 
TELEPHdNE: (269) 673-3547 

July 23,2003 

Dawn Van Hoek; Director 
330 Penobscot Bldg 
645 Griswold 
Detroit MI 48226 

RE: Watts, Cronin & Marks -v- Antkoviak, Corsiglia, a 
Dear Ms. Van Hoek: 

As you may know, attornies, Kevin Cronin, Andy Marks, (former Allegan County Prosecuting 
Attorney) and I have initiated a lawsuit in the Federal District Court for the Western District Court 
against our local Circuit and Probate Judges alleging political patronage in the Court appointed system 
for indigent people in Juvenile, Neglect and Abuse cases in Allegan County. 

Frankly, I am asking for your organization's help, or at least assistance (perhaps, referring me to 
other lawyers). Enclosed are copies of the pleadings. One of our goals in this case 1s to try to change 
the entire system'of the way in which the Courts appoint lawyers for indigent people, not just in Allegan 
County. 

Any assistance you can provide would be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

JOHN A. WATTS, P.C. 

Cc: Tom Plachta (Letter Only) 
Kevin Cronin (Letter Only) 
Andy Marks (Letter Only) 
File 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
JN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT 

OF MICHIGAN-SOUTHERN DMSION 
399 Federal Bldg., 110 Michigan NW, Grand Rapids Michgan 49203 

Telephone: (616) 456-2381 

John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks & Honorable 
Kevin W. Cronin, 

Plaintiffs, F i l e ~ o .  y:oackoa&3 
-v- COMPLAINT 

ANTKOVLZK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C., 
A Michigan Professional Corporation, 
PETER ANTKOVIAK, 4 an individual, 
And Stockholder in A,NTKOVIiU( & 
ANTKOVIAK, P.C., HEIDI WOLF, 
an individual, MICHAEL DAY, individually 
and in his official capacity as a Court 
Admmistrato~, Adrmnistrator of the Allegan 
County Circuit Court, 

And 

HARRY A. BEACH, individuaily, and in his 
Official capacity as an administrator over 
Courts. including Contracts with attomeys 
For appointment to represent indigent 
Parties in Megan County Juvenile Court 

And 

GEORGE R. CORSIGLIA, individually, and in hls 
Official capacity as an admhstrator over 

I Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
! For appointment ro represent indigent - 

I 
Parties in Megan County Juvenile Court 

I And 

MICHAEL L. BUCK, individually, and in his 
official capacity as an administrator over 
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Courts, including Contracts with attomeys 
For appointment to represent indigent 
Parties in Allegan County Juvenile Court 

And 

. COUNTY OF ALLEGAN, a Michigan Public 
Body, 

Defendants. 
1 4 

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND EQUITABLE RELIEF 

JLiRISDICT1ONA.L ALLEGATIONS 

1. The Plaintiffs, John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks, and Kevin W. Cronin, are 

licensed attomeys who lived and practiced law in the County of Allegan, State of 

Michgan, at all times relevant to this Complaint. 

2. The Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, I., and Heidi Wolf are licensed attorneys 

who lived and practiced law in the County of Allegan, State of Michgan, at all times 
relevant to this Complaint. Antkoviak & Antkoviak, P.C., A MichganProfessional 
Corporation, Peter Antkoviak, 11, an inhvidual, and Stockholder in Antkoviak & 
Antkoviak, P.C. 

3. The Defendant, Michael Day, was the Administrator of the Allegan County 

Circuit Court at the times relevant to this Complaint. 

4. The Defendants, Harry A. Beach and George R. Corsiglia, are Ciguit Court 

Judges who served in that capacity at all times relevant to this Complaint. 

5. The Defendants Harry A. Beach and George R. Corsiglia, exercised 

administrative duties for the Allegan County Court system as well, including but not 

limited to, determining, in conjunction with the Defendants, Michael Day and 

Michael Buck, whch attorneys would receive appointments in Allegan County 
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Juvenile Court in abuse and neglect cases when the need for an appointed attorney for 

parties that appeared before the Court existed. 
A 

6. The Defendant, Michael Buck was elected to the position of Allegan County 

Probate Judge in November 2000, and currently, serves in that capacity. He exercised 

administrative duties for the Allegan County Court system as described in Paragraph 

5 above. 
I 

7. The Defendant, County of Allegan, was the payer in contracts entered into by 

it or the other Defendants, Judges and Administrator mentioned above or both with 

the Plaintiffs, and Defendant, Allegan County is a governmental body urganized ai~d 

existing under the constitution and laws of the State of Michigan. 

8. Tills lawsuit alleges, in part, retaliation against the Plaintiffs by some of 

the Defendants because of the Plaintiffs political activities and association in 

violation of 42 USC 5 1983, (1985). 
- - 

9. The jurisdiction of this Court arises under 28 USC 6 1331.5 1343. and 6 i367. 

COMMON ALLEGATIONS 

10. The Plaintiffs restate and re-allege as though fully set forth herein Paragraphs 

1-9 of this Complaint. 

11. The Plaintiff, John A. Watts, ran against the Defendant, Harry A. Beach, for 

Allegan County Circuit Judge, and lost, approximately ten (10) years ago. 

12. The Plaintiff, Andrew J. Marks, in 1988, ran against and the.defeated Frederick R 

Hunter, III, for Allegan County Prosecutor when Frederick R. Hunter, III, was 

favored by the Circuit Judges of the County of Allegan insthe early 90's. 
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Plaintiff, Kevin W. Cronin and publicly supported his candidacy in other ways. 

20. The Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, 11, and Heidi Wolf actively and publicly 
A 

supported Mr. Cronin's opponent, Michael Buck for the position of Probate Judge. 

21. In the November 2000 election, Michael Buck defeated Kevin W. Cronin for 

Allegan County Probate Judge. 

22. With respect to the contract for Juvenile Court appointments, that the Court 

Defendants let out for bid in 2000, the Plaintiffs, John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks, 

and Kevin W. Cronin agreed with the Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, 11, and Heidi 

Wolf, and others, that Mr. Antkoviak, 9 and Heidi Wolf, among others, agreed that 

they wo-dd prese'm a solid, united, cohesive, non-dissenting negotiating group for the 

same amounts in its negotiations with the administrator, Michael Day, and others 

concerning the Juvenile Court contract. - 
23. Instead, without telling the Plaintiffs about their activities, the Defendants, Peter 

Antkoviak, 11, and Heidi Wolf, and others odor about December 28,2000, entered 

into their own agreement with the Defendants, Judge Hany A. Beach, Judge George 

R. Corsiglia, Judge Michael Buck, and Michael Day, and the County of Allegan for 

court-appointments in Juvenile Court. , . 

24. The Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, JI, and Heidi Wolf, acted as they did in 

Paragraph 24 above, knowing that the Court Defendants did not want to enter into a 

Contractual Agreement of any kind with John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks, and Kevin 

W. Cronin, because of their political activities on behalf of Kevin W. Cronin, but they 

did not ~nform John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks, or Kevin W. Cronin, about their 

activities or the Court Defendants preferences and the reasons for those preferences. 
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25. The Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, II, and Heidi Wolf, and other attorneys 

Received the Contract for appointed juvenile work, and John A. Watts, Andrew J. 
A 

Marks, and Kevin W. Cronin were totally shut out of that contract. 

26. The Court Defendants, awarded the Contract to Antkoviak & Antkovlak, P.C., 

Peter Antkoviak, 11 and Heidi Wolf, and affiliated attorneys to award them for their 

political activities on behalf of Michael Buck and aganst Kevin W. Cronin after 

encouraging them to present a bid separate from John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks, 

and Kevin W. Cronin, which they did without telling John A. Watts, Andrew J. 

Marks, and Kevin W. Cronin. 

27. The Court Defendants, which had always prev~ously entered into Contracts 

with John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks, and Kevin W. Cronin, for their performance of 

appointed work for indigent parties and others in Juvenile Court, did not do so in late 

2000, because of John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks, and Kevin W. Cronin's political 

activities on behalf of Kevin W. Cronin. 

28. Peter Antkoviak, 11, has publicly admitted that the decision not to award a 

part of the Juvenile Contract and John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks, and Kevin W. 
- - 

Cronin, in late 2000 was totally a political dec~sion. (See copy of Newspaper article' 

attached as Exhibit 2). 

29. The political decision was a retaliatory one related to the Plaintiffs efforts on 

behalf of and support of Kevin W. Cronin for Allegan County Probate Court Judge. 

30. The Defendant, Peter Antkoviak, 11, did not tell the Plaintiffs that he was not 

going to operate as their spokesman, negotiator and agent until at least January 4, 

2001. 
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3 1. As a result of all of the above, the Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, II, and Heidi 

Wolf, were unjustly enriched. 
A 

32. The Court Defendants, after the Michael Buck election and the awarding of 

, the Juvenile Court Contract to a group of attorneys that involved Antkoviak & 

Antkoviak, P.C., Peter Antkovi& II, and Heidi Wolf but not John A. Watts, Andrew 

J. Marks, and Kevin W. Cronin, also removed John'A. Watts, Andrew J.Marks, and 

Kevin W. Cronin from their present Juvenile Court appointed cases, which caused 

them to lose future income and to have performed work for which they have not been 

paid. 

33. As a result of the conduct of the Defendants abuse, the Plaintiffs suffered and will 

continue to suffer a loss of income and benefits, emotional distress, a loss of 

enjoyment of life, incidental expenses, including moving expenses, and other 

economic and non-economic damages. 

33. Under the laws of the State of Michigan, Plaintiffs enjoy a constitu$onally 

protected property interest in their business. 
I 

34. Also, under the laws of the State of Michgan and the Constitution of the United I 

....... 

I 
States, Plaintiffs enjoy the right of consritutionally protected speech on matters of 

public concern. 

35. Defendants actions in terminating Plaintiffs Contract because of their exercise of I 

constitutionally protected speech abridge their right of freedom of speech in violation 

of the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution. 

I 
36. Defendants actions in terminating Plaintiffs Contract violate Plaintiffs' 

I 
I 
! 
I 
i 
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I 
1 constitutionally protected property interest in their businesses in violation of the 
I 
1 Fourteenth Amendment of the United States Constitution and Federal Constitution. 

A 

COUNT 1 

RETALIATION FOR POLITICAL ACTMTY AND POLICICAL 
ASSOCIATION -4iW BREACH OF CONTRACT-DEFENDANTS 

HARRY A. BEACH. GEORGE R CORSIGLIA, AND MICHAEL BUCK 
MICHAEL DAY, AND COUNTY OF ALLEGAN 

\ 

37. The Plaintiffs restate and re-allege as though fully set forth herein, Paragaphs 

1-36 of this Complaint. 

38. The Defendants, Harry A. Beach, George R. Corsiglia, Michael Buck, 

Michael Day, and County of Allegan, refused to award a contract for representing 

parties appearing in the Allegan County Juvenile Court thereafter, to the Plaintiffs in 

November 2000, and they have continued to refuse to do so, despite the Plaintiffs 

applications, contracts, because of Kevin W. Cronins' activities of running for Judge 

against Michael Buck, and because of Andrew J. Marks and John A. Watts' public 

support and campaigning for Kevin W. Cronin. 

39. The same Defendants also took way court-appointed clients of the Plaintiffs 

because of the Plaintiffs political activities described above in violation of a 

previously existing contract. 

40. The actions of the Defendants described above violates the First Amendment of 

the Constitution of the United States and is actionable under 12 USC 6 1983. 
- - 

41. The above cited actions impair the Constitutional and Statutory Rights of 

Plaintiffs clients to effective assistance of counsel, and constitute a clear breach of 

the year 2000 Legal Senrice Contract between Plaintiffs add the County of Allegan 



and the Circuit Court. These actions are also in violation of the provisions of MCLA 

712A.l7c(9) whlch states as follows: 
& 

"An attorney or "lawyer-guardian ad litem" for a child not be discharged by the 
court absent a showing of good cause on the record as long as the child is subject 
to the jurisdiction, control, or supervision of the court or Michigan Clnldren's 
Institute or other agency." (Emphasis Supplied). 

42. As a result the unconstitutional abuse of the Defendants described above, the 

', 
Plaintiffs suffered the damages described above. 

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff request all appropriate equitable relief, 

including reinstatement of the Juvenile Court Appointed Contract, but not limited to 

that, as well as any money judgment against the Defendants for whatever amount is 

sufficient to compensate them for their injuries and damages and the injuries and .- 

damages they will suffer in the future plus punitive damages against the named 

individual Defendants, costs, all recoverable interest, attorney fees under 42 USC 3 

1988, and any other relief this Court deems fair and just. 

COUNT n 
LEGAL MALPRACTICE. BREACH OF '~DUCIARY DUTY, 

INTERFERENCE WITH PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS ADVANTAGE. FRAUD 
AND UNJUST ENRICHMENT-DEFENDANT, ANTKOVIAK & 

- 

ANTKOVIAK. P.c.. AND PETER ANTKOVIAK. n I 

43. The Plaintiffs restate and re-allege as though fully set forth herein, Paragraphs 

1-42 of this Complaint. 1 
44. By agreeing to be the sole agent of a proup of attorneys, including the Plaintiffs 

for the purpose of communicationsl negotiation, and entering into a contract, the 

Defendant, Antkoviak & Antkoviak, P.C, and Peter Antkoviak, II, owed a fiduciary 

duty to the Plaintiffs. 

I 
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45. The Defendant, Antkoviak & Antkoviak, P.C., and Peter Antkoviak, II, breached 

that agency agreement and fiduciary duty and committed legal malpractice in the 

manner described in the common allegations, including but not limited to, & follows: 

a) Not timely notifymg the Plaintiffs that the Court Defendants were 
seeking different bids from different groups of attorneys; 

b) Negotiating a Contract for himself and others but not for the Plaintiffs, 
thereby, shutting the Plaintiffs out of,the Contract; 

c) Not notifylug the Plaintiffs of the status of other bids by other 
attorneys. 

46. As a result of the unlawful conduct of the Defendant, Peter Antkovi* 11, the 

Plaintiffs suffered the damages set forth above. 

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request a judgement against the ~efendanr. 

Peter Antkoviak, 11, for whatever amount is sufficient to compensate them for their 

injuries and damages and the injuries and damages they will suffer in the future plus .. - .. 

costs, all recoverable interest, attorney fees, and any other relief this Court deems fair 

and equitable. 

COUNT 111 
INTERFERENCE WITH PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS ADVANTAGE. 

FFAUD, AiiD UNJUST ENRICRMENT-DEFENDANT. HEIDI 
WOLF 

47. The Plaintiffs restate and re-allege as though fully set forth herein, Paragraphs 

1-46 of this Complaint. 

48. In 2000, as she had in many past years, the Defendant, Heidi Wolf, agreed 
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with the Plaintiffs and others that she would negotiate through one person elected as 

an agent and enter into a Contract with the Court Defendants for all members of the 
A 

p u p  under agreed upon terms for all members. 

49. Instead, by virtue of her public support for Michael Buck for Probate Judge, 

Heidi Wolf, negotiated Contracts with the Court Defendants for herself and other 

attorneys shutting out the Plaintiffs in the process. i 

50. The Defendant, Heidi Wolf, did not tell the Plaintiffs that she would be 

negotiating for herself against the interests of the Plaintiffs. 

51. The Defendant, Heidi Wolf, therefore, committed fiaud and enriched herself 

to the detriment of the Plaintiffs. 

52. As a resuit of conduct of the Defendant, Heidi Wolf, the Plainhffs 

suffered the damages set forth above. 

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs request a judgment against the Defendant, 

Heidi Wolf for whatever amount is sufficient to compensate them for their injuries 

and damages and the injuries and damages they will suffer in the future plus costs, all 

recoverable interest, attorney fees, and any other relief this Court deems fair and just. 

Dated / 412 silo 1 . WATTS (P-22048) - 
Attorney for plaintiffs 
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CIRCUIT COURT FAMILY D M S I O N  

.LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT A 

THIS AGREE.ME~T is made this day of ,2000, by and . 
between the "Attorney Group" and 48" Judicial Circuit C o u ~  Fanily Division, hereinafter 

. . - referred to as 'THE C O W ' .  '< - 
W R j l A S ,  The Court desires to obtain court appointed Legal services to represent 

i: 

-.. indisent res@dents andtor paren& in delinquency and neglect proc~edings. . . 
. . 

. . WHI3EA.5, the Attorney Group is composed of the following attorney fims: Heidi L. 
. . 

Wolf; Bm&tt ,  Kasuan &d Klein, P.C.; Peter htkoviak, II;.JohnA.Waus, P.C.; Kevin W. 

.. . 
Cronin; and Andrew J. Marks; and said Group hereby represents to Tne Corn that they &.re 

-&ca~able  . . of performing b e  legd services required of them pursuant to the terms of this Conrrac: 
. . 

. NOW, TE?XEFORE, in considmeon ofthe m u d  covenants and promises c0neaine.i 
herein, the pards as follows: 

. . . . . . 
, . . 

. . . .  - .  - - 
. . I. m V f . O F  TEIE COBTR4CT . .. 

. . 

% Contact shdr take eEective January 1, 1000, and shail t e a '  . ma?e on-- 
, . December 3 1,2000. 

11. SERVICES TO BE PEXFORMED 

ATTORNEYS agree to provide legal re~resencarion in all newly commenced 
proceedings in the following areas under the jurisdicrion ofTne Cow: Protecii7ie 
P r o c d i n ~ ,  Child Neglect and Juvenile Delinquency. Auorney services-wiil 
include represe3rarion for all heai+gs and trials for which legal counsei have, as a 
matter of pracrice, been appointed in the past 

A ~ O K N E Y S  shall continue to provide repenration for all c m n t i y  pezding 
cases before The Corn in whicksaid Auorneys have already been anpointed. 

Attorney services will aiso include appeds where the ciient represexed in the 
ma1 court has an appeal by ri&t either to the C o g  of'b-ppesis, or the Supreme 

-- Cow andshall be limited to one app4 by right where ~ d c h  an appeni is 
rc?resented by the c!ient 

mFim 
1 6 E99 



.I. - .  . . a  
, ' 8  

Legal services will include, but not necaarily be limited to, the folIowin, Q co rn  
i appevances and ail out of court prepamion therefore: 
j 
, . 1. Preliminary h e s i ~ l ~ ,  adjourned pr'eliminary hexings and waiver 

hearings; 
2. Pretrial conferences; . . 

3. Trials and pretrial motions; A .  

4. ~eview'heuings; ' 
- 

5. Re-hexing; 
6. Dispositionai hearings; 
7.  Probation Violation hem.ngs; 

.. . . 
8. Other hearings -Visitation, Cusody,Support, Reimbursemen? Snow - 

Cause, Placement and Removal; \ 

!, 

~ppeYances include.sixry (60) minutes notice Sanmiays, Sundays m d  
d&ag the noma1 workweek 

- .  . ~ n ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ . s h a ~ ~ . r e p ' r e s e n t  mother, farher, pxative. farikier, children and when 
. . COURT feeis that regresentation is absoi'~te!~necessaq~, shall regresex . . 

other persons thar MI into the definition of a "cus;o&m" under the JuveniIe 
-Code. Where four (4) or more attorneys appear in one case, either because 

, attorney is appointed for a custodian other than a parent or a child, or for any 
other reasoq'inciuding, but not limited ro, more ban two (2) paresrs, or a cod ic r  

b e w e n  children then the appointment of an atroney or attorneys beyond ' h z  
. (3) amrneys shall be conside~d an additional case for purposes ofcalcd2dog the 

number of c a e  appointmenu during the te.m of this Conuacr 
. . 

. - . . . . .  ... 
. . . . 

III. FZES ANDCOSTS , 

FA COURT shal! pay all subpoena. fees, aegosition fees, witness fees and ocher 
s-hiiar costs. Provided however, A ~ O R N E Y S  shall seek prior approval kom 
Tfi C 5 C . T  befcrc inc.uriing exces3lvc de~osicon fczs cr e s ~ e r :  aritness fee.: 
Any expaordina$ ex?eses may be reimbursed based upon the z c d  znoum 
incurred and upon written approval of the assiaed - judge.' 

rv. STATISTICS 
~. 

Record of Care Appointmenrs: THE COURT shall k e e ~  a day-today ~ 3 r d  o f  
c?se appoinments. This  cord shall reflect the followinn - infomiadon: rhe day of 
appointme2t, the c o w  case number, the name of the c&e, the name of ezcn : 

m m e y  appointed the name of the client far ezch said arromey, and the nature of 

.. 
Circuit C o u ~  Family Division Legal Serriczs Conuacc - 2000 2 

. . 
. . 

. . 
. ~. .. . . . . .  . . . 



die czwe (child neglecS juvexxile delinquency). THE COURT shdI provide an 
4 report of case appointments reffefting numbers of cases; neg1ecg 
deiinquency. 

Client eli3ility for appointment of counsel is esrablished at 5200.00 net per 
week THE CObXf' shall make the determination as to eiigii l iq based upon the 
information provided by the parenqs) in the financial sratement filed with the 
corn 

h, 

VI. tisSInrP/rzrj?. OF CASES 

There sM1 be two (2) separate "groups" for purposes of maldng u s e  
assignments. Assigments shall be rotated between the two (2) -goups. One 
goup shall be h o w  as the "Wolf Group" which s,lail c o n s s  o f ~ e i d i  L. Wolf; 
Burnett, Kastian and Klek PC.; and PeterAntkovi& 11. The other p u p  shail 
be hown as the "Watts Group" which-shall consis of John k Wacs, P.C.; Kevin 
W. Cmnin; and h d r e w  J. Marks. 

Wimin the "Wolf Group" the attdmeys are appointed in the foilowing fashion: 

A. Delinauencv: I h e  &-st six (6) m o n h  of the year, Heidi L. Wolf reczives 
a11 appoinments. The second six (6) mbnrhs of the year, Bumetc, Kzman 
and KIkn, P.C. receives all appoinments. Peter htkovialg II, is 
appointed in delinquency mauers. 

F 

B. AbuseWezlec~ The first six (6)  months of the yw, BumeG Kamm and 
Klein, P.C., are appointed to represent the c M d m  in the case. Eeidi L. 
Woit is apointed to represex the parents, if one interesr is shared by the 
parents or one p m n t  if diEering interests, primariIy morhes. Pmer 
Antkoviak, !I, is appointed when there is a need to appoint another 
attorney on behalf o fa  second Faren5 p e l y  farten. The second six 
(6) monrbs of the year the appointments of Bunre& Kastran and KIein, 
P.C., and Heidi L. wolf, are reversed with Peter Antkoviak remaining 
the same. 

Within the "Watts Gmupn h e  attorneys are apppinted in the f o l l o ~ ~  hhion: 

A. De~inouencv- John A. Watts, P.C., and Andrew J. Marks, are agointed on 
an aiternatmg basis. John A Watts, P.C., is appointed rwo (2) our of 
evexy three (3) delinquency cases and &drew 5. Marks is appointed one 

Circuit Courr Family Division L@ SWIGS Con= - 2000 3 



(1) out of every thn+ (3) delinquency cases. Kevin W. Cmnin is 
appointed in delinquency matters. - .  . 

B. AbuseWeziecr: ?3e first sir (6) rnonhs of h e  yea ,  John A. Watts, P.C. is 
appointed to represent the chiId/ren in the case. Andrew J. Marks is 
appointed to represent the parents, if one inreresr is shared by the parencs 
or one parent if difTeringinteresrs, primariIy mothers. Kevin V?. Cronin is 
appointed where there is need to appoint anocher arromey on behalfof a 
second parent, primarily farhers. Tie second six (6) .manh 'of  the year 
the appointments of John A. Warn, P.c., and Anbew I. VL& are 

. . reversed, with Kevin W. Cronin remaining b e  same. 

Except as o&er#ise provided in this aqemenL any cu$bcs of intezi; or scheduling 
conflics ~ i s h g  .%m appaintrilme made uiider his Confzact sha:: be iesslved by the 
Atromey fim so &=red. 

. . 

Ifrabstitution ouside of the ATTORNEY GROUP. is ailowed by orcer of he Courq h e  
'' ' Cour; shall aupoint.cou.se! and arrange for compezsation 

1 :  . .  : .  Tne contrcc: pet? for the cdendar yezr 2000.shdl be s 175,000~00~ Con-cr 
payrnenrs shall be made in four (a) equal qumeriy isal lmints  &-I the firs: 
bwiness day of each q m e r ,  beginning in January of 2000, upon receipt of a 
singLe bill iecidn~ the amount due a c h  attorney. - 

. . 

. . 

Tnis conncr shall terminate on Dec-mber 2 L, 2000. Provide& however, thzt a 
cnange in tSe Court RuIes, Statutes or Case Law res-dts in a change in b e  
r q u i r ~ ~ e ~ - s  .'~gc$iir;.=g aEome.j.rep~?stntatior! ir, d ~ e  mzs,covered by this 
Conmc: AITORNEYS may terminate this Conuact afcer gvino - COURT 
six? (60) &ys wrinen notice. '?HE COURT may terminate this conuact in the 
event o t  

I .  K e o ~ ~ o n  ofthe Corn by the iegisrslarure, by c o n s ~ m ~ o n a l  
m e n b e n t  by judicial case assignment, by dernonsmdon pmjecq by 
inciwion of dornesric relations cases in Probate C o w  or any combinanon 
ofthe above; andor  

2. Ainendments or changes to Corn Rules or Case Law which si-flcantiy 

Circ.ait Corn Family Division L@ Services Contracr - ZOO0 , 
n - 



. '. 
impacn CUrrent court operations, case flow or hearing yuirements. 

T'ne folIowing terms shall apply to Gmup A~orneys who have been appointed 
under this Conaacr in cues  pending before 1W C O m T  at the time of 
termination of rhis Connacr A 

A. Attorneys who do not participate in a new conmct will continue to 
represenr their clients appointed under his Connacr at an hourly rate equal 
to a Circuit COUK public defender for felony cases, unless the Chief 
Circuit Court Judge orden that another attOnley be substituted a s  ?.aorney 
of record as hereinafier provided. 

\, - 
. . .- 

B. TieCnief Circuit Court Judge may; at his discretion, order another 
. . .. . attorney be substituted as Attorney sf record for a Group Ruorney who 

does not pardcipate in a new conaacL as long as, such substinition would 
not be detrimental to the best interest of the diem involved in each case. 

. - 
- 

Date&.: I ( ' / / .  77 . 

By: Heidi L. Wolf 

Dated: / /- /I- fq @@2- 
B L W T T .  K!\ST?XLN & =Em-, 
P.C. 
BY: d. /~k;d'  

Dated: 11' - f4 pgc -J-,X 
PETER AiYTILOVLAK, II: '' 

By: Peter #adcovi=k, II 

QA/fl~z -x / / 

. . flm ~ W A T T S ,  P.C. 
By: Jobn A Warn 

. .- 

Circuit Court Famiiy Division L e d  Services Contract - ZOO0 3 

Dated: i i / 7 /4? 
i 



[ ( [ < / T ~  Dated. 

/. ,kF Dated: // 2d 

&/55+- 

AUD!&W J. m m  
By: Andffw J. Marks 

4 . L  h r 

i, 
am W. CRONW 
By: Kevin W. Crcnin 

corn F ~ l y  Division Legal S c ~ i c s  Conmc: - 2OW 6 
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i 
murrty bcard'intavend in an a n d .  l i v e  that' we 'do a laebmerthan tha 

I cantiact negotiation- The mnUF2 0th- t h s : t i m m  and. did not aiant 
<. a v e m  scrv ica  by. c~lmappointaf them to. he a. p a i q  to :the con-" 
ii lawyces. for o@cPed,, abused, o r  he said 'L gaas the judges derided 
! ddinauent children of indigent aorta havethemirth-- .: 

familk. Foilowing debate, -the 
spokokamaa left the commisionm' 
cham& with no crrmrmtmmt from YI gXI-S the 
the bcarb. 

Anarncy Kevin Cmn~n spoke for . e f i r m s U 5 l t t 0  
himself,. John Wans and A n d w  be ~qh 10- &a- 
Marks. He a d  & three shared the 
cn- the pan fmw y- wtth Pt- b a  Id% of 
ter Amkoviak. Hndi Wolf and. Paul the copmct-w Ucln. Al leg~n Couniy Cimt G l u e  
paid. the SIX attorneys Sl08.000 in 
1998 and S175,OOO in bath 1949 and 

Peter Antko* 
moo. 

Ci&t mutt has i d  ammm In the A* 2000 .primary dec- 
for nreh sesvica sinirip1!?90. tion wolf lat z bid b j u d p  of Al- 

At thcdose  of Tbt yur, Cmnin legan G u m 7  Roban  Court, a &ti- 
mgoliafions bmke down bs- s o n  o f c i ~ i t  mun under tfie -'s 

twen  Cimit  Court adminimafor- V of famiiy mum b n i n  and 
Miice Day and c)srkoviak c!msen to Mike Buck survived the p r i m v .  
repseat the six Iawyeh Acmrding Wolf endomed Buck ovw b n i n  in 
tu bnin, p u p  iemed that the .the November general s l edon ,  
orher P~O, lid by Wolf, was kbouf.to whidL B u d  won tobecame p m b  , dgh a mol a~ntrao for n80,OOO: iudgr  ' . 
HC the waif mo gave w notice .Wi!hout going into this history, 
m h n i h ,  Wars and Marlu of rbeir brim. blamed the loss of the a n -  
privafc of fa  to ttie cnuh  Gunin - by his. nio of.auomeys on pofi- 
&his aio made a mume offer of He %'d poiitis shoulri n a p  at 
$17IJ~~wi!Jxin inZ4bmims W . . CatUdIa~Qor. 

. Day amfinned thor circuit murr 'Frankly, theonly thing thnr bps 
.judge.~- A. B* dgmd a can- changed sins. Nov. I is that we?ve.. 
tract with the Wolf mo.tfl. pmripus h5d ajud-dal dsrion," h n i n  said. 

k '~riigz He '&mied.& .& &- 
tmmth o f  the rat m S U P ~ ~ - m c  
5'ring Graig is judge may bave 
played a parr. mancwa- 
lng . . . . 

.-You've always-& patitics in- 
volvc4- Antkoviak said '1 &- 
the other three rimn wane to .be son 

. Imq.aho$ being left .out .ofithe 
"naaanaaa . -. .:. . 

Day slid && had:'imthing k do 
withthe-- , ' 

. Y  an astvc tlmtpOiitia. 
ha$ no rare m pky. in negodadom i n .  
regaids to t h i s a ~ * h e  saiL 

He mnftrmtd. the group of six at- 
torneys rajaxd a 3 pmant  incruse 
in the ZOO1 o v a  ctLe pi- 
ous year- He said the murr -. to 
a mntracr with the Waif aio aftr 
t h '  

'It was n&w the mur's intmnion 
to exdude anyone from that pmc- 
as" Day sai6 

Disuia  5 Commissioner George 
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beyond a p u p  of sir lamyax 'The 
timhs w e  cyr s p s d  this mcy our 
,among attorneys, especially-young 
auamcys in the mumy, the barc~ dE 
'we aIe," wabq aih - , . .d.-. 

Dim'cf 4 Commissioner Dav* 
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don'rmlly, h,me anything m do wid!. 
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STATE OF MICHIGAN 
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT 

OF MICHIGAN-SOUTHERN DrVISION 
399 Federal Bldg., 110 Michigan NW, Grand Rapids Michigan 49503 

Telephone: (616) 456-2381 

John A. Watts, Andrew J. Marks & Honorable 
Kevin W. Cronin, 

Plaintiffs, 
', 

File No. 02- CZ 

-v- DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY 

ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C., 
A Michigan Professional Corporation, 
PETER ANTKOVIAK, 11, an individual, 
And Stockholder in ANTKOVIAK & 
ANTKOVIAK, P.C., HEIDI WOLF, 
an individual, MICHAEL DAY, individually 
and in his official capacity as a Court 
Administrator, Administrator of the Allegan 
County Circuit Court, 

JURY 

And 

HARRY A. BEACH, individually, and in his 
Official capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
For appointment to represent indigent 
Parties in Allegan County Juvenile Court 

And 

GEORGE R. CORSIGLIA, individually, and in his 
Official capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
For appointment to represent indigent 
Parties in Allegan County Juvenile Court 

And 

MICHAEL L. BUCK, individually, and in his 
official capacity as an administrator over 
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O H N  A. W-TTS. PC.  
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

245 H U 8 8 A 9 0 S I R E E T  

ALLSTAN. M I C M I O ~ , .  

49010 - 
269873.3547 

'wallalawaallegan net 
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Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
For appointment to represent indigent 
Parties in Allegan County Juvenile Court 

And 

COUNTY OF ALLEGAN, a Michigan Public 
-Body, 

Defendants. 

NOW COMES Plaintiffs, and hereby Demand a Trial by Jury in the above- 
entitled cause of action. 

(&&uc* 
A. WATTS (P-22048) 

" ~ t t o r n e ~  for Plaintiffs 



JOHNSON, ROSATI, LABARGE, 
ASELTYNE & FIELD, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 
JAMES L DYER 
JASON D. KOLKEMP. 

34405 W. TWELVE MILE ROAD, SUITE 200 W I L W  C. KELW 
FARMINGTON HILLS, MICHIGAN 483315627 CARLlTO H. YOUNG 

W K  E. RATH 
SHAROKA DeWAELE 

TELEPHONE: (248) 4894100 OFCWWSK 

FAX: (248) 489-1726 * PATRICIA S. JOHNSON 
LARRY A SALSTROM 
M. DALE M W Y  

.IIJOMUlnED INILUWOIJ 

April 1,2003 

Clerk of the Court 
United States District Court 
Western District of Michigan 
399 Federal Building 
1 10 Michigan NW 
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 

Re: Watts, Marks & Cronin -vs- Allegan County, et a1 
Case No. 4:02CV0223 
Hon: Richard A. Enslen 

Dear Clerk: 

In connection with the above matter, enclosed please find Defendant, County of Allegan's 
Answer to Plaintiffs' Complaint, Affirmative Defenses, Jury Demand and Proof of Service for filing 
with this Honorable Court. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

JOHNSON, ROSATI, LaBARGE, 
ASELTYNE & FIELD, P.C. 

JLD/j c 
Enc. 
cc: John A. Watts 

Peter Antkoviak, I1 

OFFICES IN: FARMINOTON HILLS LANSING MARSHALL ST. CLAIR SHORES 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

JOHN A. WATTS, ANDREW J. MARKS 
& KEVIN W. CRONIN, 

Plaintiffs, 
-VS- 

HON: RICHARD A. ENSLEN 

CASE NO. 4:02CV0223 
ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C. 
A Michigan Professional Corporation, 
PETER ANTKOVIAK, 11, an individual, 
and Stockholder n ANTKOVIAK & 
ANTKOVIAK, P.C., HEIDI WOLF, 
an individual, MICHAEL DAY, individually 
and in his official capacity as a Court 
Administrator, Administrator of the Allegan 
County Circuit Court, 

and 

HARRY A. BEACH, individually and in his 
Official Capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 

and 

GEORGE R. CORSIGILIA, individually and in 
his Official Capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 

and 

MICHAEL L. BUCK, individually and in his 
Official Capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attomeys 
for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 



and 

COUNTY OF ALLEGAN, a Municipal 
Public Body, 

Defendants. 

JOHN A. WAITS (P22048) 
Attorney for Plaintiffs 
245 Hubbard Street 
Allegan, MI 490 10 
(616) 673-3547 

JOHNSON, ROSATI, LABARGE, 
ASELTYNE & FIELD, P.C. 
By: JAMES L. DYER (P32544) 
34405 West Twelve Mile Road, Suite 200 
Farmington Hills, MI 48331 
(248) 489-4100 
Attorney for Defendant, Allegan County 

ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C. 
PETER ANTKOVIAK, 11 (PI 0223) 
Attorney for Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, 11, 
Individually and Antkoviak & Antkoviak, P.C. 
416 Hubbard Street 
Allegan, MI 4901 0 
(616) 673-8468 

DEFENDANT, ALLEGAN COUNTY'S ANSWER TO 
PLAINTIFFS' COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND 

EOUITABLE RELIEF, AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES. AND JURY DEMAND 

NOW COMES Defendant, ALLEGAN COUNTY, by and through its Attorneys, JOHNSON, 

ROSATI, LABARGE, ASELTYNE & FIELD, P.C. by JAMES L. DYER, and for its Answer to 

Plaintiffs' Complaint, states as follows: 

JURISDICTIONAL ALLEGATIONS 

1. Answering Paragraph 1, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

2. Answering Paragraph 2, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 



to their proofs. 

3. Answering Paragraph 3, Defendant admits that Michael Day is the Allegan County 
h 

Circuit Court Administrator and neither admits nor denies the balance of the allegation contained 

therein. 

4. Answering Paragraph 4, Defendant admits that Hany A. Beach and George R. 

Corsiglia are Circuit Court Judges and neither admit nor deny the balance of the allegation contained 

therein. 

5. Answering Paragraph 5, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

containedtherein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

6 .  Answering Paragraph 6, Defendant admits that Michael Buck was elected Allegan 

County Probate Judge in November, 2000 and neither admits nor denies the balance of the 

allegations contained therein for lack of knowledge or sufficient information upon which to form a 

belief, leaving Plaintiffs to their proofs. 

7. Answering Paragraph 7, Defendant admits that Allegan County is a political 

subdivision of the State of Michigan, as defined by MCL 691.1401 (b), and that it acted as the payor 

in the contract between the "Attorney Group" and the "48th Judicial Circuit Court, Family 

Division", attached as Exhibit 1 to Plaintiffs' Complaint. Defendant denies the balance of the 

allegations contained herein. 

8. Answering Paragraph 8, Defendant states that no answer is required because it states 

alegal conclusion ofthe pleader, and not an allegation of fact. In further response, Defendant denies 

that it has retaliated against Plaintiffs due to political activities of associations, as the same is untrue. 

9. Answering Paragraph 9, Defendant does not contest that this Court has original 



subject matter jurisdiction where a federal question is at issue. Defendant denies that a federal 

question is properly preserved for the reason the same is untrue. Defendant states that no answer 
A 

is required to the specific claims in this paragraph because they state the legal conclusions of the 

pleader, not matters of fact. 

COMMON ALLEGATIONS 

10. Answering Paragraph 10, Defendant repeats and realleges its Answers to Paragraphs 

1 through 9 above as if more fully set forth herein and same are adopted by reference. 

1 1. Answering Paragraph 1 1, Defendant admits John A. Watts ran against Harry A. Beach 

for Allegan County Circuit Judge but neither admits nor denies the balance of the allegation. 

12. Answering Paragraph 12, Defendant admits that Andrew Marks ran against and 

defeatedFrederickR. Hunter, 111, in 1998, but neither admits nor denies the balance ofthe allegation. 

13. Answering Paragraph 13, Defendant admits that the 48th Judicial Circuit Family 

Division and certain attorneys entered into a contract for Juvenile Court appointments at times prior 

to 2000, and neither admit nor deny the balance of the allegations. 

14. Answering Paragraph 14, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient informationupon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

15. Answering Paragraph 15, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

containedtherein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

16. Answering Paragraph 16, Defendant states that no answer is required as the contract 

speaks for itself. In further answer, Defendant neither admits nor denies the balance of the allegation 

contained therein. 



17. Answering Paragraph 17, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

containedtherein,not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 
\ 

to their proofs. 

18, Answering Paragraph 18, Defendant admits the allegation contained therein, upon 

information and belief. 

19. Answering Paragraph 19, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

containedtherein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

20. Answering Paragraph 20, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

21. Answering Paragraph 21, Defendant admits the allegations set forth in this 

Paragraph. 

22. Answering Paragraph 22, Defendant neither admits nor denies ,the allegations 

containedtherein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

23. Answering Paragraph 23, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

24. Answering Paragraph 24, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

25. Answering Paragraph 25, Defendant admits that Antkoviak, Wolf, Burnett, Kastran 



and Klein were awarded the 2001 contract with the 48th Judicial Circuit Family Court and neither 

admit nor deny the balance of the allegation contained therein. 
A 

26. Answering Paragraph 26, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

containedtherein, not having sufficient informationupon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

27. Answering Paragraph 27, Defendant denies the allegations contained therein for the 

reason that same are untrue. 

28. Answering Paragraph 28, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

29. Answering Paragraph 29, Defendant denies the allegations contained therein in the 

manner and form alleged for the reason that they are untrue. 

30. Answering Paragraph 30, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

3 1.  Answering Paragraph 3 1, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon whichto form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

32. Answering Paragraph 32, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

33. Answering Paragraph 33, Defendant denies any allegations of wrongful conduct or 

"abuse" and neither admits nor denies the claimed damages. 



34. Answering Paragraph 34, Defendant states that no answer is required as this states 

the legal conclusion of the pleader and not a matter of fact. In further response, Defendant denies 
h 

that it has violated Plaintiffs' constitutional right to protected speech or that Plaintiffs engaged in 

protected speech on a matter of public concern. 

3 5. Answering Paragraph 35, Defendant denies that it acted to terminate any contract held 

by Plaintiffs for the reason that same is untrue. Defendant denies the balance of the allegation in the 

manner and form alleged by Plaintiffs, as same is untrue. 

36. Answering Paragraph 36, Defendant denies that it acted to terminate any contract held 

by Plaintiffs for the reason that same is untrue. Defendant denies the balance of the allegation in the 

manner and form alleged by Plaintiffs, as same is untrue. 

COUNT I 

RETALIATION FOR POLITICAL ACTIVITY AND POLITICAL 
ASSOCIATION AND BREACH OF CONTRACT - DEFENDANTS HARRY A. BEACH, 

GEORGE R. CORSIGLIA, AND MICHAEL BUCK, 
MICHAEL DAY, AND COUNTY OF ALLEGAN 

37. Answering Paragraph 37, Defendant repeats and realleges its Answers to Paragraphs 

1 through 36 above as if more fully set forth herein and same is adopted by reference. 

38. Answering Paragraph 38, Defendant denies the allegations contained therein for the 

reason that same are untrue. 

39. Answering Paragraph 39, Defendant denies the allegations contained therein for the 

reason that same are untrue. 

40. Answering Paragraph 40, Defendant denies the allegations contained therein for the 

reason that same are untrue. 

41. Answering Paragraph 41, Defendant denies the allegations contained therein for the 



reason that same are untrue. 

42. AnsweringParagraph42, Defendant denies any "unconstitutional abuse" or wrongful 
6 

conduct. In further answer, Defendant neither admits nor denies the balance of the allegation 

contained therein. 

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays for judgment of no cause of action together with costs and 

attomey fees so wrongfully sustained. 

COUNT 11 

LEGAL MALPRACTICE, BREACH OF FIDUCIARY DUTY, 
INTERFERENCE WITH PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS ADVANTAGE, 

FRAUD AND UNJUST ENRICHMENT - DEFENDANT, ANTKOVIAK & 
ANTKOVIAK, P.C. AND PETER ANTKOVIAK, I1 

43. Answering Paragraph 43, Defendant repeats and realleges its Answers to Paragraphs 

1 through 42 above as if more fully set forth herein and same are adopted by reference. 

44. Answering Paragraph 44, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

45. Answering Paragraph 45, including sub-paragraphs (a) - (c), Defendant neither 

admits nor denies the allegations contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which 

to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs to their proofs. 

46. Answering Paragraph 46, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays for judgment of no cause of action together with costs and 

attomey fees so wrongfully sustained. 



COUNT I11 

INTERFERENCE WITH PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS ADVANTAGE, 
FRAUD, AND UNJUST ENRICHMENT - DEFENDANT HEIDI WOW 

47. Answering Paragraph 47, Defendant repeats and realleges its Answers to Paragraphs 

1 thr0u~h.46 above as if more fully set forth herein and same are adopted by reference. 

48. Answering Paragraph 48, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form abelief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

49. Answering Paragraph 49, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

containedtherein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

50. Answering Paragraph 50, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

51. Answering Paragraph 51, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient informationupon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 

52. Answering Paragraph 52, Defendant neither admits nor denies the allegations 

contained therein, not having sufficient information upon which to form a belief and leaves Plaintiffs 

to their proofs. 



WHEREFORE, Defendant prays for judgment of no cause of action together with costs and 

attorney fees so wrongfully sustained. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

JOHNSON, ROSATI, LABARGE, 
ASELTYNE & FIELD, P.C. 

BY: JAMES L. DYE# (P32544) 
Attorney for Defendant Allegan County 
34405 W. Twelve Mile Road, Suite 200 
Farmington Hills, Michigan 4833 1-5627 
(248) 489-4100 

Dated: April 1,2003 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

JOHN A. WATTS, ANDREW J. MARKS 
& KEVlN, W. CRONIN, 

Plaintiffs, 
-VS- 

HON: RlCHARD A. ENSLEN 

CASE NO. 4:02CV0223 
ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C. 
A Michigan Professional Corporation, 
PETER ANTKOVIAK, II, an individual, 
and Stockholder n ANTKOVIAK & 
ANTKOVIAK, P.C., HEIDI WOLF, 
an individual, MICHAEL DAY, individually 
and in his official capacity as a Court 
Administrator, Administrator of the Allegan 
County Circuit Court, 

and 

HARRY A. BEACH, individually and in his 
Official Capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 

and 

GEORGE R. CORSIGILIA, individually and in 
his Official Capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 

and 

MICHAEL L. BUCK, individually and in his 
Official Capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 



and 

COUNTY OF ALLEGAN, a Municipal 
Public Body, 

Defendants. 

JOHN A. WATTS (P22048) ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C. 
Attorney for Plaintiffs PETER ANTKOVIAK, I1 (PI 0223) 
245 Hubbard Street Attorney for Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, 11, 
Allegan, MI 4901 0 hdividually and Antkoviak & Antkoviak, P.C. 
(616) 673-3547 416 Hubbard Street 

Allegan, MI 49010 
JOHNSON, ROSATI, LABARGE, (616) 673-8468 
ASELTYNE & FIELD, P.C. 
By: JAMES L. DYER (P32544) 
34405 West Twelve Mile Road, Suite 200 
Farmington Hills, MI 4833 1 
(248) 489-4100 
Attorney for Defendant, Allegan County 

DEPENDANT. ALLEGAN COUNTY'S AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES 

NOW COMES Defendant, ALLEGAN COUNTY, by and through its Attorneys, JOHNSON, 

ROSATI, LABARGE, ASELTYNE & FIELD, P.C. by JAMES L. DYER, and ;or its Affirmative 

Defenses, state as follows: 

1. Plaintiffs have failed to state a claim upon which relief can be granted against this 

Defendant. 

2. To the extent Plaintiffs seek punitive or exemplary damages for claims based upon 

Michigan Statutory or Common Law they have failed to state a claim upon which relief can be granted. 

3. To the extent Plaintiffs claims are premised upon the award of a governmental contract 

to another bidder offering different terms, they have failed to state a claim upon which relief can be 

granted since Michigan Law provides for complete governmental discretion in the decision to award 



. . . 

such a contract. 

4. To the extent Plaintiffs claims are based on Michigan Law or premised on theories of 
* 

tort liability. Their claims are barred by Governmental Immunity, as provided in MCL 691.1401, et seq. 

5. To the extent Plaintiffs claims are based on an alleged violation of the Michigan 

Constitution, Plaintiff has failed to state a claim upon which relief can be granted since the State of 

Michigan has not recognized a private right of action for violations of the Michigan Constitution, in the 

manner alleged by the Plaintiffs. 

6 .  Plaintiffs' federal claims are barred, in whole or in part by the immunity granted by the 

1 Ith Amendment to the United States Constitution. 

7. Plaintiffs' federal claims are barred, in whole or in part by the doctrines of abstention 

and federal comity from unwarranted interference in matters of domestic relations or purely local 

concern. 

8. Defendant Allegan County has no official liability pursuant to 42 USC $1983, for acts 

taken by the 48th Circuit Court, Family Division, since Allegan County is a, separate political 

subdivision and a separate branch of government and neither responsible for the adoption of the 

policies, practices and procedures of the 481h Circuit Court, Family Division, nor legally permitted to 

exercise control over its operations other than to act as a funding entity. 

9. To the extent Plaintiffs seek damages for intentional discrimination, in violation of 

federal law, such damages are subject to the limitations set forth in 42 USC 5 1981a. 

10. To the extent the Plaintiffs claim that Allegan County is vicariously liable for the acts 

or omissions of any individual Defendant, the Plaintiffs have failed to state a claim upon which relief 

can be granted. 



11. To the extent the Plaintiffs seek punitive or exemplary damages for claims brought 

pursuant to 42 USC $1983, which are premised upon the official liability of Allegan County, Plaintiffs 
h 

have failed to state a claim upon which relief can be granted. 

12, To the extent that the Plaintiffs seek to impose official capacity liability upon Allegan 

County they have failed to state a claim upon which relief can be granted for the reason that they have 

not allegedthe existence of an unconstitutional policy, adopted by Allegan County that was the moving 

force behind Plaintiffs' alleged constitutional deprivation. 

13. Allegan County is not liable for the acts of any of the individual Defendants, under 

theories of derivative liability such as respondeat superior, for claims brought pursuant to 42 USC 5 

1983. 

14. To the extent that the Plaintiffs claim a deprivation of substantive due process under the 

Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution, which is based upon the alleged violation of 

a state statute, or local ordinance or policy, they have failed to state a claim upon which relief can be 

granted. 

15. To the extent that the Plaintiffs have alleged aviolation, pursuant to 42 USC 5 1983, of 

the First Amendment to the United States Constitution, they have failed to state a claim upon which 

relief can be granted, for the reason that they have failed to allege public speech, by the Plaintiffs, on 

a matter of public concern. 
T 

16. That Plaintiffs' Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, by the existence of an adequate 

state remedy. 

17. To the extent Plaintiffs allege a violation of procedural due process, under the 14& 

Amendment of the United States Constitution, they have failed to state a claim upon which relief can 

be granted since they have not been deprived of a liberty or property interest guaranteed by state law. 



18. Plaintiffs were afforded adequate pre- and post-deprivation remedies for any claim that 

they have been deprived of liberty or property without due process of law. 
A 

19. To the extent Plaintiffs seek the equitable remedy of injunction, such claim is barred by 

the doctrine of laches. 

20. To the extent Plaintiffs seek the equitable remedy of injunction, such claim is barred by 

the existence of an adequate remedy at law. 

21. RESERVATION: Defendant reserves the right to add additional affirmative defenses 

as discovery and the further course of this litigation may reveal, subject to this Court's scheduling 

order. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

JOHNSON, ROSATI, LABARGE, 
ASELTYNE & FIELD. P.C. 

BY: JAMES L. ~ ~ ~ # @ 3 2 5 4 4 )  
Attorney for Defendant, ~ i l e ~ a n  c'ounty 
34405 W. Twelve Mile Road, Suite 200 
Farmington Hills, Michigan 4833 1-5627 
(248) 489-4100 

Dated: April 1,2003 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 
* 

JOHN A. WATTS, ANDREW J. MARKS 
& KEVIN. W. CRONIN, 

HON: RICHARD A. ENSLEN 
Plaintiffs, 

-VS- 

CASE NO. 4:02CV0223 
ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C. 
A Michigan Professional Corporation, 
PETER ANTKOVIAK, 11, an individual, 
and Stockholder n ANTKOVIAK & 
ANTKOVIAK, P.C., HEIDI WOLF, 
an individual, MICHAEL DAY, individually 
and in his official capacity as a Court 
Administrator, Administrator of the Allegan 
County Circuit Court, 

and 

HARRY A. BEACH, individually and in his 
Official Capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 

and 

GEORGE R. CORSIGILIA, individually and in 
his Official Capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 

and 

MICHAEL L. BUCK, individually and in his 
Official Capacity as an administrator over 
Courts, including Contracts with attorneys 
for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 



and 

COUNTY OF ALLEGAN, a Municipal 
Public Body, 

Defendants. 

JOHN A. WATTS (P22048) 
Attorney for Plaintiffs 
245 Hubbard Street 
Allegan, MI 4901 0 
(616) 673-3547 

JOHNSON, ROSATI, LABARGE, 
ASELTYNE & FIELD, P.C. 
By: JAMES L. DYER (P32544) 
34405 West Twelve Mile Road, Suite 200 
Farmington Hills, MI 48331 
(248) 4894100 
Attorney for Defendant, Allegan County 

ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C. 
PETER ANTKOVIAK, I1 (P 10223) 
Attorney for Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, II, 
Individually and Antkoviak & Antkoviak, P.C. 
41 6 Hubbard Street 
Allegan, MI 49010 
(616) 673-8468 

DEFENDANT, ALLEGAN COUNTY'S DEMAND FOR 
TRIAL BY JURY 

NOW COMES Defendant, ALLEGAN COUNTY, by and through its Attomeys, JOHNSON, 

ROSATI, LABARGE, ASELTYNE &FIELD, P.C. by JAMES L. DYER, and hereby demand a trial 

by jury in the above-entitled cause of action. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

JOHNSON, ROSATI, LABARGE, 
ASELTYNE & FIELD. P.C. 

BY: JAMES L. D Y E R ~ S ~ ~ )  
Attorney for Defendant Allegan County 
34405 W. Twelve Mile Road, Suite 200 
Farmington Hills, Michigan 4833 1-5627 
(248) 489-4100 

Dated: April 1,2003 
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& KEVIN. W. CRONIN, 
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-VS- 

ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C. 
A Michigan Professional Corporation, 
PETER ANTKOVIAK, 11, an individual, 
and Stockholder n ANTKOVIAK & 
ANTKOVIAK, P.C., HEIDI WOLF, 
an individual, MICHAEL DAY, individually 
and in his official capacity as a Court 
Administrator, Administrator of the Allegan 
County Circuit Court, 

and 
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Official Capacity as an administrator over 
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for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 

and 

GEORGE R. CORSIGILIA, individually and in 
his Official Capacity as an administrator over 
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for appointment to represent indigent parties 
in Allegan County Juvenile Court, 

and 
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and 

COUNTY OF ALLEGAN, a Municipal 
Public Body, 

Defendants. 
/ 

JOHN A. WATTS (P22048) 
Attorney for Plaintiffs 
245 Hubbard Street 
Allegan, MI 49010 
(616) 673-3547 

JOHNSON, ROSATI, LABARGE, 
ASELTYNE & FIELD, P.C. 
By: JAMES L. DYER (P32544) 
34405 West Twelve Mile Road, Suite 200 
Fannington Hills, MI 48331 
(248) 489-4100 
Attorney for Defendant, Allegan County 

ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C. 
PETER ANTKOVIAK, I1 (P10223) 
Attorney for Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, 11, 
Individually and Antkoviak & Antkoviak, P.C. 
416 Hubbard Street 
Allegan, MI 4901 0 
(616) 673-8468 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
SS 

COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 

JULIE CASTLE, being first duly sworn, deposes and states that on the 1 st day of April, 2003, 

she served a copy of Allegan County's Answer to Plainti/fss' Complaint, Affumative Defenses, 

Jury Demand and a copy of this Proof of Service upon the following by placing same in an 

envelope with postage prepaid and depositing into the U.S. Mail: 

JOHN A. WATTS (P22048) ANTKOVIAK & ANTKOVIAK, P.C. 
Attorney for Plaintiffs PETER ANTKOVIAK, I1 (P10223) 
245 Hubbard Street Attorney for Defendants, Peter Antkoviak, 11, 
Allegan, MI 49010 Individually and Antkoviak & Antkoviak, P.C. 

41 6 Hubbard Street 
Allegan, MI 490 10 



MIKE COX 
ATTORNEY GENER.41 

April 14,2003 
; r 
x., : 
;; VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Clerk of the Court 
United States District Court 
Western DistrictlSouthem Div 
399 Federal Building 
110 Michigan Streer, N.W. 
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 

Dear Clerk: 

Re: John R Warn, ef al v George A. Corsiglia, ef al 
District Court F i e  No. 4:02CV4223 

Enclosed for 6 l i i  in the above matter, are Defendants Corsiglia, Beach, Buck And 
Day's h s w e r  To Plaintiffs' Complaint And Afhnative Defenses, together with Pmof of 
Service. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Mark E. Do~l~lelly 
Assistant Attorney General 
Public Employment, Elections 
& Toa Defense Division 
(517) 373-6434 

MEDIwit 
Enc. .. 
c: Hon. Richard A. Enslen - Yia Hand Delivev 

John A. W m ,  Esq. 
James L Dyer, Esq. 
Peter Antkoviak, Esq. 



- .  

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 
I 
1 

JOHN A. WAlTS, ANDREW J. MARKS & 
KEVW W. CROMN, 

NO. 402-CV-0213 
Plaintiffs, 

v EON. RICHARD A. ENSLEN 

! 1:; ANTKOVM & ANTKOVLAK, P.C., a Michigan 
, j professional corporation, PETER ANTKOVIAK, II an 

individual and stockholder in ANTKOVWC & 
AN'TKOVIAK, P.C., HEIDI WOLF, an individual, 
MICHAEL DAY, individually and in his official 
capacity as a Court Administrator, Administrator of the 
Allegan County Circuit Court, 
And 

t i  
HARRY A. BEACH, GEORGE R CORSIGLIA, 

1 MICHAEL L. BUCK individually and in their official 
capadties as administrators over courts, 

:? . . 
. . 

And 
.. ::. COUNTY OF ALLEGAN, a Michigan public body, 

Defendants. 

John A. Watts p22048) James L. Dyer ( ~ 3 2 5 4 )  
Atfomey for Plaintiff3 Johnson, Rosati, Aseltyne & Field 
John A Watts, P.C. Attorney for County of AlIegan 
245 Hubbard Street 206 South Kalamazoo Avenue 
Megan, MI 49010 P.O. Box 664 
(269) 673-3547 Marshall, MI 49068-1520 

(269) 781-7270 

Mark E. Donnelly (P39281) Peter Antkoviak, I1 (P 10223) 
Attorney for Defs Corsiglia, Beach, Buck and Day Antkoviak & Antkoviak, P.C. 
Michigan Department of Attorney General Attorney for Def Antkoviak 

Public Employment, Elections & Tort Div. 416 Hubbard Skeet 
,, 

P.O. Box 30736 Megan, MI 4901 0-1246 

L u g ,  MI 48909 (616) 686-0712. 
(51 7) 373-6434 

DEE'EMIANTS CORSIGLIA, BEACH, BUCK AND DAY'S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS7 
COMPLAINT AND AFFlRMATIVE DEFENSES 



Defendants George R Corsiglia, Harry A. Beach, Michael L. Buck and Michael Day, by 

counsel, answers plaintiffs' complaint as follows: k 

JURISDICTIONAL ALLEGATIONS 

1. The allegations are neither admitted nor demed for the reason that defendants lack 
- - 

howledge or infonnatlon suffclent to form a belief as to thZ truth of the allegations and leave 

plaintiffs to their proofs. 

2. The allegabons are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 

knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave 

plaintiffs to their proofs. 

3. Admitted. 

4. AdmittecL 

5. 'The allegations are denied because they are inaccmte statements of fact 

6. Admitted that Michael Buck was elected Probate Judge in Megan County in 

November 2000. 'The remaining allegations are denied because they are inaccurate*statements of 

fact. 

7 .  These allegations do not pertain to the answering defendants and therefore no 

answer by them is necessary. If an answer 1s deemed necessary, the allegations are neither 

adrmtted nor demed for the reason that defendants lack knowledge or information sufficient to 

form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave plaintiffs to their ~roofs. 

8. Statement of law, not f a 6  to which no answer is necessary. If an answer is 

deemed necessary, the allegations are denied because they are inaccurate sgtements of both the 

law and the facts. 



9. ' Statement of law, not fa& to which no answer is necessary. If an answer is 

deemed necessary, the allegations are denied because they are inaccurate application of the law 

to the facts. A 

COMMON ALLEGATIONS 

10. Defendants incorporate by reference their answers to paragraphs one through - - 
% .  ... - 

nine. 

1 1. Admitted that John Watts ran unsuccessfuUy against Harry Beach for Megan 

County Circuit Judge, but neither admit nor deny the balvce of the allegations for the reason 

that defendants lack knowledge or information sui3cient to form a belief as to the tmth of the 

allegations and leave plaintiffs to theirproofi. 

12. Admitted that Andrew Marks ran successfully against Frederick Hunter, Ill for 

Megan County Prosemtor, but neither admit nor deny the balance of the allegations for the 

reason that defendants lack knowledge or information mflicient to form a belief as  to the truth of 

the allegations md leave plainti& to t h k p o f i .  

13. Admitted that contracts for juvenile court appointments have been entered into 

between the court and attorneys, but neither admit nor deny the balance of the allegations for the 

reason that defendants lack laowledge or information suEcient to form a belief as to the of 

the allegations and leave plaintis to their pmofr. 

14. The allegations are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 

knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave 

plain&% to their proofs. 



15. The allegations are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 

knowledge or i n f o d o n  sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave 

plaintiffs to thkrproofs. % 

16. The allegations are denied because they are inaccurate statements of faa. F d e r  

answering, defendants state that the con- speaks for itself and thus no answer is necessary. .. . - .  -. ; 

17. Admitted upon information and belief. 

18. Admitted 

19. The allegations are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 

howledge or infomation sufEcient to f o m  a belief a s  to the truth of the allegations and leave 

plaintiffs to their proofs. 

20. The allegations are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 
' j 

knowledgeor information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and ,leave 
! 

, . , , 
plaintiffs to their proofs. 

, . 
, 

21. Admitted. 

22. The allegations are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 

knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave 

plaintiffs to their proofs. 

23. The allegations are neither admitted nor bed for the iereason +a defmdms lack 

knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the tmth of the allegations and leave 

plaintiffs to their proofs. 

24. The allegations are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 
-. 

knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave 

plaintiffs to their proofs. 



25: Admitted that the 2001 contract was awarded to a group of attorneys that did not 

include the plaintiffs. 

26. The allegations are denied because they are inaccurate statements of 

27. The allegations are denied because they are inaccurate statements offact. 

28'. The allegations are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 
-2 ' 

howledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to thk truth of the allegations and leave 

plaintiffs to their proofs. 

29. The allewons are denied because they are inaccurate statements of farr 

30. The allegations are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 

knowledge or informahon sufficient to form a beIieief as to the kuth of the allegations and leave 

plaintiffs to their proofs. 

3 1. The allegations are neither admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack 

knowledge or information suiiicient to form a belief as to the &uth of the allegations and leave 

plaintss to their proofs. 

32. The allegations are denied because they are inaccurate statements offab 

33. B e  allegations are denied because they are inaccurate statements of fact. 

33. Skitanent of law, not faa, to which no answer is necessary. If an answer 

is deemed necessary, defendants d a y  violating m y  ~ & t ~ t i o n a l  rights of the plainfiB. 

34. Statement of law, not facf to which no answer is necessary. If an answer is 

deemed necessary, the allegations are denied because they are inaccurate application of the law 

to the facts. . . 
35. Statement of law, not fa* to which no answer is necessary. If an answer is 

deemed necessary, the allegations are denied because they are untrue. 



36:' Statement of law, not fact, to which no answer is necessary. If an answer is 

deemed necessary, the allegations are denied because they are untrue- 

COUNT I - 4, 

RETALLATION FOR POLITICAL ACTIVITY AND BREACH OF CONTRACT - 
DEFENDANTS HARRY A. BEACS GEORGE R CORSIGLIA, MICHAEL BUCK, 

MICHAEL DAY AND COUNTY OF ALLEGAN 
c - 
:7 * 

37. Defendants incorporate by reference their answers to paragraphs one through 

thirty-six. 

38. The allegations are denied because they are h c m r t e  statements of fa& 

39. The allegations are denied because they are. inaccurate statements of fact. 

40. The allegations are denied because they are inaccurate statements of factand law. 

41. The allegations are denied because they are inaccurate statements of fact andlaw. 

42. The allegations are deniedbecause they are inaccurate statements of fact. Further 

answering, defendants deny all allegations of unconstitutional or oth&e wrongful conduct 

LEGAL BIALPRACTICE. BREACH OF FIDUCIARY DUTY, INTE-NCE WlTl3 
PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS ADVANTAGE, FRAUD AND UNJUST ENRICHMENT - 

DEEENDANTS ANTKOVlkK & ANTKOWAK, P.C. 
AND PETER ANTKOVLAK, II 

43. Tnese allegations do not pertain to the answering defendants and therefore no 

answer by them is necessary. If an answer is deemed necessary, the allegations are neither 

admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack howledge or information sufficient to 

form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave plaintiffs to their proof$. 

44. These allegations do not pertain to the answering defendantststsand therefore no 

answer by them is necessq Ean answer is deemed necessary, the allegations are neither 



- 
admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack howledge or information d c i e n t  to 

form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave plain& to their proofs. 

45. These allegations do not p d  to the answering defendants and theref9  no 
i 

answer by them is necessary. If an answer is deemed necessary, the allegations are neither 

admitted'nor denied for the reason that defendants lack howledge .< .. or information sufficient to 
.t' ;. 
-7;:. 

form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave plaGh;iffs to their proofs. 
. . ..-. 
: . ... .. .::. 
. . .. : 

46. These allegations do not pertain to the answering defendants and therefore no 
. . 

answer by them is necessary. If an answer is deemed necessary, the allegations are neither 

admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack knowledge or information su%cient to 

form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave plainti& to their proofs. 

COUNT III 

INTERFERENCE WITH PROSPECTIVE BUSINESS ADVANTAGE, FRAUD AND 
UNJUST ENRICHMENT - DEFENDANT HEIDI WOLF 

47. These allegations do not pertain to the answering defendants and therefore no 

answer by them is necessary. If an answer is dean& necessary, the allegations are neither 

admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack knowledge or information sdlicient to 

form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave plaintif& to their proofs. 

48. These allegations do not pertain to the answering defendants and therefore no 

answer by them is necessary. If an m e r  is deemednecessary, the allegations are n e i k  

admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack knowledge or information sufficient to 

form a belief as to the buth of the allegations and leave plaintis to their jioofs. 

49. These allegations do not pertain to the answering defendants and therefore no 

answer by them is necessary. If an answer is deemed necessary, the allegations are neither 

! 



I admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack knowledge or information sufficient to 

I . '  form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave plaintiffs to the-ir proofs. 
4 
i 

i 
50. These allegations do not pertain to the answering defendants and &&re no 

answer by them is necessary. If an answer is deemed necessary, the allegations are neither 

admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack knawledge or information sufficient to . - s- .- 
form a belief as to the huth of the allegations and leave plaintiffs to their proofs. 

51. These allegations do not pertain to the answering defendants and therefore no 

answer by them is necessary. If an answer is deemed necessary, the allegations are neither 

admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack knowledge or information sufficient to 

form a belief as to the &uth of the allegations and leave plaintiffs to their prooff. 

52. These allegations do not pertain to the answering defendants and therefore no 

answer by them is necessary. If an answer is deemed necessary, the allegations are neither 

admitted nor denied for the reason that defendants lack knowledge or information sut3cient to 

form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and leave plaintiffs to their proofs. 

AFFJRMATWE DEFENSES 

1. Plainhffs' officlal or representatwe capacity claims are barred by Eleventh 

Amendment immunity. 

2. Defendants are cnbtled to absolute unmuoity. 

3. Defendants are enhtled to qualified immunity. 

4. Defendants are enbded to public employee immunity (MCL 691.1407, et seq). 

5. Defendants incor$orate by reference co-Defendant, County of Allegan's . . 
A b t i v e  Defenses Nos. 1-7,9, 11 and 14-20 (FRCP 10(c)). 



6. Defendants Corsigiia and Buck lacked personal involvement in the negotiation of 

the conkact 

7. Plaintiffs' contract claim is barred because plaintifk have received fui@aynent 
1 

and satisfaction for all contracts to which plaintiffs and defendants were parties. Alternatively, 

plaintie contract claim is barred for want of consideration. 
.. .- 
2- 

8. Defendants reserve the right to plead additlo& afknative defenses should they 

become known at a later date and as permitted by the court 

Defendants George R Corsiglia, H q  A. Beach, bIichae1 L. Buck and Michael Day 

respectfuUy request that this Court dismiss plaintiffs' complaint in its entirety and award any 

other relief that it deems equitable and just 

Respectfully submitted, 

MICHAEL &COX 
Attorney General 

Mark E. Donnelly (P39281) 
Assistant Attomey General 
Public Employment, Elections 
& Tort Defense Division 

Dated: Apnl14 2003 
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Attorney for Coumy of Megan 

Mark E. Donnelly (P39281) 
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J o b  A.. Wads 
John A. Wads, P.C. 
245 Hubbard Street 
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Peter Antkoviak I1 
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416 Hubbard Street 
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James L. Dyer 
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